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From:                              Wilford, Norma [norma.wilford@environment-agency.gov.uk] 

Sent:                               08 January 2010 11:29 

To:                                   Alex Lowther 

Subject:                          MC18660 - GROUNDS OF BYRKLEY LODGE 

Attachments:                 MC18660.pdf; New Standard Commercial Notice.doc; ATT867287.txt 

  

Good morning Alex 
  
Thank you for your request for information for the above site. 
  
Historic Flooding 
  
No Record of Flooding 
Following examination of our records of Historic Flooding (see explanation below) we have 
no record of flooding in the area. This does not mean that the area of the property / site has 
never flooded, only that we do not currently have records of flooding in this area. 
  
You may also wish to contact your local authority or internal drainage board, to see if they 
have other relevant local flood information. 
  
What are our records of Historic Flooding? 
  
Our records of Historic Flooding show the extents of known flooding from rivers, the sea, 
and groundwater. It cannot show all the flooding that may ever have occurred – we can 
only show flooding where we have adequate records. So, just because an area of land is 
shown outside the extents of our recorded flooding does not mean it has never flooded. As 
more data on historic flooding comes to light, and as flood incidents occur, then we will 
record this where we have adequate information to do so. 
  

We do not hold any records of livestock burial grounds from the 1967 - 68 Foot and Mouth 
epidemic (no Groundwater Authorisation required from us back then for burials) - The State 
Veterinary Service may be able to help here. 
  
I hope this information will be of use to you. 
  
Regards 
  

Norma Wilford  
External Relations Assistant 
Direct Line 01543 404881 

Fax 01543 444161 

Email: midscentral@environment-agency.gov.uk 

Click here for webpage 

 

����  The average family wastes around a third of the food they buy.  
Save money - don't over buy food this Christmas! 
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